The regular meeting of the Truman City Council was held June 19, 2017 at 5:30 p.m. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Brownlee.

Present: Councilors Ebert, Hendricksen, Mosloski

Absent: Councilor Nickerson

1. MINUTES

A motion was made by Ebert, seconded by Mosloski to approve the minutes of the last regular meeting held June 5, 2017. All yeas - carried.

2. SWIMMING POOL REPORT

Swimming Pool Commissioner Faith Clow reported that the pool is celebrating its $50^{\rm th}$ anniversary this year on July 20 from 5-7 p.m. Clow asked for permission to purchase can cozies to sell and to throw at the parade. It would cost \$540 for 1,000 of them. Also discussed the two quotes she has to replace the toilets and sinks in the original bathhouse. Clow also asked for permission to purchase plastic tables and chairs for the pool. Two baby changing tables will be purchased for the new bathrooms. A report will be drawn up with the costs of the pool remodeling project as well as a list of donations. Woodchips will be added to the pool playground and the new shower heads will be cleaned. Men's and women's signs will be purchased to put up by shower rooms.

3. CAROL WHITE

Carol White was present with concerns about the neighbor by her rental house empty lots moving an old yellow pickup and leaving ruts in the alley. She said the city should fix it. She also had issues with her renter being told to remove a fire pit. Police Chief Justin Jobe said the renter was told to put out a large fire but was not told he had to remove the fire pit. White had to remove several alcohol containers from the rental property lawn. Mayor Brownlee asked White if she felt she had all her concerns answered and she said yes.

4. AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CITY OF TRUMAN ORDINANCE NO. 2016-2 AMENDING PREVIOUS RURAL AND URBAN SERVICE DISTRICT ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF TRUMAN - ORDINANCE NO. 2017-2

A motion was made by Ebert, Hendricksen to approve Ordinance No. 2017-2 for the Rural Service District. All yeas - carried.

A condensed version of the ordinance will be published in the Truman Tribune.

5. TREE REMOVAL PERMIT - STEVE SCHLAGER

A motion was made by Hendricksen, seconded by Mosloski to grant permission for Steve Schlager to remove a tree from his boulevard at 237 North $1^{\rm st}$ Avenue East. All yeas - carried.

6. MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

City Clerk Monte Rohman highlighted some of the information in the May, 2017 city financial reports.

A motion was made by Ebert, seconded by Hendricksen to approve the May, 2017 city financial reports as presented. All yeas - carried.

7. CITY CLAIMS

A motion was made by Ebert, seconded by Mosloski to approve the city claims with a contingency on the Fieldstone claim that John Bosshart answers a concern about it:

General Account #35647-35684 \$31,812.80 All yeas - carried.

8. MEETING DATE CHANGED

Due to the 4^{th} of July holiday falling on a Tuesday, a motion was made by Ebert, seconded by Mosloski to change the date of the next regular meeting to Wednesday, July 5, 2017 at 5:30 p.m. All yeas - carried.

9. LANDSCAPING ON WELCOME TO TRUMAN SIGNS

A motion was made by Hendricksen, seconded by Ebert to finish landscaping around the two new "Welcome to Truman" signs. All yeas - carried.

9. MISCELLANEOUS

Councilor Mosloski will check with Ekstrom Drainage to see when they can do the project to widen the entrance to the campground.

10. ADJOURN

A motion was made by Ebert, seconded by Hendricksen to adjourn. All yeas - carried. Time: 6:33 p.m.

Monte Rohman, Clerk